



Serge Sierro

MLAW, Of Counsel

Contact

Sion Office

Tel. +41 58 200 34 00

serge.sierro@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Fabienne Bruttin Mazzoni

+41 58 200 34 00

fabienne.bruttinmazzoni@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Sion

Place de l'Aubade 3

P.O. Box 157

1951 Sion

*"Everything we hear is an opinion, not a fact.
Everything we see is a perspective, not the truth." -
Marc Aurèle*

Mr. Siervo, an honorary notary, specializes in helping foreigners wishing to establish or organize their wealth in Switzerland. With his expertise in domiciliation, he works in key areas such as taxation, matrimonial property law, testamentary provisions and inheritance.

Its practice also includes public and administrative law, offering comprehensive legal support for all procedures related to legal obligations and administrative formalities. Thanks to a personalized approach, I ensure solutions that are tailored to the specific circumstances of each situation and meet legal and tax requirements.

Expertise

Private Clients



Career

- 2024
Of Counsel at Kellerhals Carrard Sion;
 - 2007 - current
Chairman of the Advisory Board of Valais and advisor at Banque Julius Bär;
 - 2004
Member of the Board of Directors of Mobiliar Insurance;
 - 2002 - 2010
President of the Inter-Jurassian Assembly;
 - 1992-2001
State Counsellor and President of the Government of Valais;
 - 1989 - present
President of the Fondation du Château de Villa in Sierre.
 - 1988 - 1992
President of the City of Sierre;
-

Education

1973: Bachelor's degree in Law at the University of Geneva. Then: notary attorney.
